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Dear Jim,  0'Neill action on appeal} ' 8/7/76
¥y appeal to CIA/Wilson

43 you,will seo O'Nedll liste the 1/21 teansoript as relating to Nosenko. ‘his
inadnd—hlo&?ga!uiatahorlthukwh.tumdem )

We congidored this and I believe dismissed it on the gréund that session was the
month prior o the Nosenko defection,

Az I recall we therndecided that those 10 peges might include discussion of
other defzcterd. X

This gtill seums tomtabommukalyihmﬂltlomhdh-;mmtha
time and theso people would know or talk about it.

Ths came to me separated by Paper clipe. When I gopy for you I'11 ataple,

Thers is only a single declas-ification record, by #ohnson on a single page of
this stack. Does not E.0.11652 require a formal declaseification of each classified A
Page? One page does not have its "SECRET" faric even lined through, i

That oue pagex was declasaified in Pébruary . T recetved it August 7, I'm sure
other pages were prelessed long ago. it his taken them seven months to act.

Of all the exemptions claims only (0)(1)x is attributed to CIA and then not with
the citation of authority but "at the request of™ Wilson,

On page 2 they separate threc bages of the Coleman-Slawson memo for (v)(s), I
do not how this can apply, espegally not afte: some of the recent decisions,
A bun%t of this nature is noither g "personnel™ nofr a "medical® filex and there
is no "alearly unwarrented invasion oi persensl privacy®™ I can visualise excopt in the
e bew comtraption Judge “reen has ridiculed, & elain to this for employees acting in
J their official Capacitics,

i I'11 be naldng en initdal respanse to 0'Neill. I'11 probably have to write him
agaln after I can coupare this and previous letters and isolate the prior withholdings,
in fact I'a going to ask him to provide this,

I'm sending iR a chpy of O'Neill 's letter for any suggestions he may make if he has
tice. He may be able to rotrieve my earlier correspondence easier than I now can.

Hastily,
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